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August 1, 2008
Frank Rosell

Engineering Manager

Armstong World Industries

1401 N. Hobbie Avenue

Kankakee, IL 60901

Subject: Budget Quotation for Revisions to Dust Collector C-20; 
              IAQ Project 0804044

Dear Frank,

We have reviewed the engineering and current equipment in operation for the dust collection equipment C-20 servicing production Line 1 and Line 2 at this facility.
As previously outlined in our letter of June 11, 2008, we offer the following recommendations.
Project Work A

Currently there is dust collector pipe “L” located on the roof attached to dust collector unit C-20. This unit is a Joy Western Precip. Pulse type unit. This pipe collects dust for Line one. The intent is to move the air volume of 12,656 CFM to the new EVO dust collector located on the north side of the roof. This ductwork revision can be worked across the roof. The elimination of this volume of air will free up volume in the C-20 unit for line 2 pick-up collection pipes.
Price to provide labor and materials to move this pipe employing Chicago Blow Pipe and IAQ engineering and project management


$29,830.00
Points to consider by Armstrong

Consider additional horsepower and air volume to EVO collector and fan 

Approve the piping run across the roof from C-20 to the EVO unit

Project Work B

The air pipe on the south end of the roof, “N” currently connected to the C-20 dust collector will need to be moved to a temporary dust collection location. After review of temporary piping either across the roof or on the third floor to the EVO unit, we believe the use of a rental dust collector with a volume of 5,000-8,000 CFM the most logical and cost effective solution. This temporary unit may only be in operation for a few weeks.
Price to provide a temporary rental dust collector on the roof and provide installation and pipe it from pipe N (Mottle Line) is $29,160.00 for two months, additional time is $770.00 per week for the dust collector beyond two months time. 
 This will then remove all the volume from C-20 to allow for re-fitting.

Points to consider

Armstrong to consider permitting of this dust collector for a few week of operation

Armstrong to provide the structural calculations for adding a dust collector to the roof 
Project Work C

The Joy Western Precip. Unit C-20 will be available for re-fitting with an insertable dust collector module provided by Scientific Dust Collector in Alsip, Il. 

Points to consider

Armstrong maintenance personal will remove all the internal hardware and roof doors to provide this unit ready to accept the insert able dust collection equipment, including tubesheet removal.

A flange around the perimeter of the housing by Scientific Dust Collector and IAQ will be provided. A review of the unit size housing available to engineer the new insert with filter bags will be for 60,000 or 67,000 CFM.
Armstrong will provide the necessary structural calculations and additional steel work to support the new revisions and fan with motor.
Consideration will be given to revise the inlet section from the hopper locations to a new roof mounted plenum box for air flow and connection points of other line 2 dust pipe systems

The existing fan has been reviewed and will not work. The specifications were for 20,000 CFM @ 16” SP. The new volumes to be considered are 60,000 or 67,000 CFM at 15-16” SP. A new fan with 200 or 250 HP motors must be considered.
Electrical and compressed air will be by Armstrong

Equipment Price of Scientific Dust Collector Insert for 60,000 CFM is      $82,555.00
Equipment Price of Exhaust Fan for 60,000 CFM with 200 HP motor is    $48,000.00





Total Equipment Price is


   $130,555.00
Equipment Price of Scientific Dust Collector Insert for 67,000 CFM is      $87,415.00
Equipment Price of Exhaust Fan for 67,000 CFM with 250 HP motor is    $52,500.00




Total Equipment Price is 


   $139,915.00

Price to install either system onto the roof using a helicopter lift is
   $182,750.00
Project Work D

The elimination of as many old dust collectors will be evaluated by IAQ and Armstrong for revision into the C-20 unit. The estimated pipe runs and dust collectors are noted


Points to consider



East Draaco

Pipe “D”
   7070 CFM

24”


West Draaco

Pipe “E”
12,656 CFM

24”





Pipe “F”
   2180 CFM

10”





Pipe “G”
   2180 CFM

10”


Joy Western

Pipe “N”
  8,000 CFM

20”


West Sly

Pipe “J”
10,560 CFM

28”





Pipe “K”
17,100 CFM

22”


Total Volume



59,746 CFM

Price to provide new ductwork from the units noted above to a new inlet plenum located on the roof of the C-20 unit is 




$67,200.00

Consider adding Collector



East Sly Line 2 portion, Pipe Q
  7,500 CFM
    39”x30”


Grand Total Volume


67,246 CFM

Price to provide new ductwork from the unit noted above to a new inlet plenum located on the roof of the C-20 unit is




$54,000.00
These pipes and air volumes will require verification by IAQ prior to final work and sizing being provided. They are currently set for each roof pipe pulling an air volume at 4000 FPM. The final static pressure requirements will require calculation.
Price for IAQ engineering of the duct runs as noted above

  $8,500.00

We appreciate this opportunity to provide this proposal. As you are aware, the roof of the plant is very congested with equipment and piping. We have considered alternate locations and duct routes to minimize this project cost. This is our best estimate of the cost, time and materials required to complete this project with IAQ project management included. The timing of this project for completion in calendar year 2008 is possible. It will require the assistance of Armstrong on the points noted. The prices do not take into consideration any electrical, compressed air or structural calculations. Assistance on crane and helicopter rentals will be appreciated. 
Thank you,
Fred Johnson
IAQ Territory Manager

Cc IAQ Bob Venezia
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